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Howember 22, 1934

Talbott & Mull inesux
Herden Hotel
Hobbs, NHew Koxise

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of dond in the nanme

of Talbott & Mullimeaux and the imerican mlaml

?;;:ranoo Gmpsar in the amount of five thousand
s,

You are advissd that we find this bond satisfactory
and it is herabg approved.

Very truly yours,

S

;ﬁ. Hq galh
: State Geolagiat.
ZHY iNJR

oo J., 8, dard
artesia, lNew Nexieco

P. Jo Yﬂ"ly
State 01l and Oas Inspector
Carlsbad, New Mexioo
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